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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 71 2018 July 27, 2018
TO: Chief, CiD and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/Coordinating Principals
Elementary and Secondary School Heads /
District/School Learning Resource Coordinators
ALS Facilitators e oo
FROM: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI
Schools Division Supe(a\;&n{ejegﬂent
SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF DISTRICT QUALITY ASSURED LEARNING RESOURCES and
SUBMISSION OF LISTS OF SCHOOL and DISTRICT QUALITY ASSURANCE TEAMS .

1. To meet our Schools Division Office’s Performance Commitment for CY 2018, this office calls for
the submission of District Quality assured learning resources, lists of School Quality Assurance
Teams and District Quality Assurance Teams on or before August 17, 2018.

2. The learning resources to be submitted should be quality assured by the School Quality
Assurance Team and further quality assured by the District Quality Assurance Team.

3. Each district should submit at least one (or more) learning resource per subject area per grade
level from kindergarten to Grade 12, including ALS; a total of at least 14 (or more) learning
resources per district.

4. Submission of the same number of learning resources per subject area per grade level from
kindergarten to Grade 12 per district shall be done quarterly. Next submission of Learning
Resources shall be on October 19, 2018.

5. Learning resources may be in the form of:

a. Modules

b. Workbooks

c. Big books/Smali Books/Comics

d. Strategic Intervention Materials (SIMs)
e. Manipulatives

6. The competency/ies each learning resource addresses should be indicated in the fearning
resource.

7. Dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is desired.
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